
QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

RFQ # 15-010-13 

BOULTON ESTATE WASTE WATER TREATMENT 

 

 
 

Is a budget or estimated value range available for the following projects? 

 

We do not divulge budget amounts.  

 

 
We are considering submitting a proposal for the Subject RFQ and we are requesting the 

following additional information: 

 

1. Can you provide drawings and construction details of the existing system? 

See attachment for plans 

 

2. May we have a copy of the NPDES permit and copies of operational data collected and/or 

(MOR’s) submitted to TDEC? 

See attachments for permit and 2013/2014 MORs  

 

3. If NOT on the MOR’s, what is the flow through the facility on a daily, monthly, and/or annual 

basis or whatever flow data available? 

Quarterly averages are in MORs, but attached is the daily flow log for 2013 

 

4. The RFQ mentions STEG, how many residences are served by gravity? 

STEP/STEG systems are split nearly 50/50  

 

5. Other than the “obstructed sand filter”, are there other operational problems we should know 

about? 

All operational problems are due to the sand filter.  

 

______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

 

Is there a location for this plant …street or area 

Would there be any type of range of budget  like is it 250,000-$500,000 or over 1 Million 

 

The plant address is 9490 Bolton Estates Road, Millington, TN 38053 and we do not discuss 

proposed budgets. 

 

 


